From: Taylor, Mark

To: Scott Miller

Cc: Wayne Reiber; Manu Sharma; Meghna Swamy; Kelsey Helton; John Mousa; "Hutton, Richard H"; John Herbert;
Patricia Cline; McCoy, Carrie; Erickson, Jim; Stewart Pearson

Subject: Schedule for Supplemental Hawthorn Group Characterization

Date: Friday, April 10, 2015 7:53:37 AM

Attachments: Supplmental-Hawthorn-Group-Characterization-Schedule-4-10-2015 mpp.pdf

Scott,

The project schedule for the upcoming Supplemental Hawthorn Group Characterization is
attached. We are planning to start the field work the week of April 27, 2015.

Please feel free to contact Wayne or myself if you have any questions.

Mark

Mark Taylor

Weston Solutions, Inc.
94072 Summer Breeze Drive
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034
Office 904-261-3085

Cell: 904-557-8353

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and attachments may contain information which is
confidential and proprietary. Disclosure or use of any such confidential or proprietary
information without the written permission of Weston Solutions, Inc. is strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by return e-
mail and delete this email from your system. Thank you.
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Project Schedule for Supplemental Hawthorn Group Characterization (as of 4-10-2015)

ID Task Name Duration Start ‘ April 2015 ‘ May 2015 ‘ June 2015 ‘ July 2015 ‘ August 2015 ‘ September 2015 ‘ October 2015 November 2015
[ April ‘ May ‘ June ‘ Jul ‘ August ‘ September ‘ October November
3/22 1329 | a5 | a/12 | 4719 | 4726 | 5,3 5710 517 [ 524 5311 6/7 | 6714 | 6/21 | 6/28 T 7/5 17712 1719 | 7726 | 8/2 | 8/9 | 8716 | 8/23 | 8/30 | 9/6 | 9,13 | 9720 | 9727 | 1074 |10/21]10/18 10/25| 1171 | 1178 [11/15]11/2211
1 |Mobilization 1 day Mon 4/27/15
2 |Install 8 Hawthorn Wells 30 days Tue 4/28/15 I = 6/8
3 Install HG-38S/D 7 days Tue 4/28/15 4
4 Develop HG-38S/D 2 days Thu 5/7/15 i?
5 Collect GW Samples 1 day Mon 5/11/15 M
HG-38S/D T
6 Lab Analysis of 7 days Tue 5/12/15
HG38S/D Samples
7 Provide HG-38S/D 1 day Fri5/22/15 i
Groundwater Data
Install HG-36S/D 7 days Thu 5/7/15 B
Develop HG-365/D 2 days Mon 5/18/15 ‘h
10 Install HG-37S/D 7 days Mon 5/18/15 )4 h
11 Develop HG-37S/D 2 days Wed 5/27/15 ﬁ
12 Install HG-39S/D 7 days Wed 5/27/15 4 B
13 Develop HG-39S/D 2 days Fri 6/5/15 ﬁ
14 |Install Process Area 7 days Mon 6/8/15 1 -
Borings
15 |Abandon HG-29D 4 days Wed 6/17/15 | —
16 |Floridan Well Location 15 days Mon 5/25/15 N
Evaluation
17 |Install Floridan Well 27 days Tue 6/23/15 4 h
18 |Develop Floridan Well 2 days Thu 7/30/15 vj
19 |Demobilization of 3 days Mon 8/3/15 )
Drilling Ops. ‘
20 |Install & Test Multiport 4 days Thu 8/20/15 )
System 1
21 |GW Samplingof HG & 7 days Wed 8/26/15 4
Floridan Wells (Round 1)
22 |Lab Analyses of Round 1 14 days Fri9/4/15
Samples
23 |Preparation of 30 days Thu 9/24/15
Deliverables
24 |Groundwater Sampling 7 days Wed 10/7/15 )
of HG & Floridan Wells
(Round 2)
25 |Lab Analysis of Round 2 14 days Fri 10/16/15 4
GW Data ‘
26 Submittal of 2nd Round 1 day Mon X
GW Data 11/16/15
Task I Inactive Task Manual Summary Rollup External Milestone o Manual Progress
Split oo Inactive Milestone Manual Summary 1 Deadline 4
Project: Suppimental-Hawthorn Milestone 2 Inactive Summary | Start-only C Critical
Date: Wed 4/8/15
Summary 1 Manual Task [ Finish-only 1 Critical Split
Project Summary 1 Duration-only External Tasks Progress

Page 1




taylorm

Typewritten Text

Project Schedule for Supplemental Hawthorn Group Characterization (as of 4-10-2015)



taylorm

Typewritten Text










